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MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Wetzel and Commission Members 

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

DATE:  August 2, 2023 

RE:  Public Works Commission Meeting of August 8, 2023 

No action required: Stormwater Utility Updates  

Background 

The City’s Stormwater Utility programs are progressing. Updates on the following programs and 
initiatives will be presented: 
 

 Wisconsin Stormwater Week: August 5 – 13, 2023 

 Stormwater Partnerships 
o Rock River Stormwater Group 
o Rock River Coalition 
o Dodge County 
o Jefferson County 

 Recent Results of Stormwater Ordinance Updates 

 New Stormwater Best Management Practices (BMPs) 
o Permeable Pavers 
o Biofilters 
o New Street Sweeper 

 Storm System and Best Management Practice (BMP) Maintenance 
o Preliminary Findings of Storm System Cleaning & Televising 
o BMP Maintenance Efforts 

 City-wide Flood Control Master Plan 

 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Program 
o 2023 Results and Analysis of Annual Sampling Results since 2017 

 Water Quality Trading (to meet the MS4 Permit – TMDL Requirements) 
o Upcoming Outreach Events, Next Steps 

 

 

 


